
CIP 650260-102004

Total Sum

REF. Item Material

No. No. Description Estimated Quantities Unit Labor

1
General 

Construction
1 Lump Sum

$616,455.00

2

Construction 

Contingency 

(10%)

1
$61,645.50

3 TOTAL $678,100.50

NOTES:

The Bidder's Total is for information only at the time of opening bids. The City 

will make the extension and if there are differences in the totals, the Unit of 

Lump Sum Prices shall govern.

Unit Price in Figures

JPWWTP ACA/ACB Steam Heating Contract 

SCP 02JP

ENGINEER's ESTIMATE

Bid Opening Date: January 8, 2014



Total Cost Total Sum Total Cost Total Sum of 

in Material in Material and

Figures ($) Labor Figures ($) Labor

$616,455.00 98,000.00$                   $98,000.00 $302,048.00

$61,645.50 $9,800.00

$678,100.50 TOTAL $107,800.00

Bond Amount (Page P-50)
10%

Bond Amount (Page P-50)

Bonding Company  (Page 

P-45)
Merchants Bonding 

Company (Mutual)

Bonding Company  (Page 

P-45)

Proposal Bond Amount 

Required (P-47)

$10,780.00

Proposal Bond Amount 

Required (P-47)

Contract Compliance No. Contract Compliance No. 

Non-Collusion Affidavit 

Completed? (Page P-41) No

Non-Collusion Affidavit 

Completed? (Page P-41)

Local Vendor? Y/N No Local Vendor? Y/N

Addendum 

Acknowledgement 

Completed? (Page-48) Yes

Addendum 

Acknowledgement 

Completed? (Page-48)

Proposal Affidavit 

Completed? (Page P-43) Yes
Proposal Affidavit 

Completed? (Page P-43)

Unit Price in Figures Unit Price in Figures

The C.D. Whitfiled CO., LLC

WITHDRAWN

ENGINEER's ESTIMATE
C.G. Egli, Inc.



Total Cost Total Sum of Total Cost Total Sum of 

in Material and in Material and

Figures ($) Labor Figures ($) Labor

302,048.00$                 $347,000.00 347,000.00$                 $400,000.00

30,204.80$                   34,700.00$                   

$332,252.80 $381,700.00

10%
Bond Amount (Page P-50)

10%
Bond Amount (Page P-50)

Granite Re, Inc

Bonding Company  (Page 

P-45)
Ohio Farmers Insurance

Bonding Company  (Page 

P-45)

$33,225.28

Proposal Bond Amount 

Required (P-47)

$38,170.00

Proposal Bond Amount 

Required (P-47)

26-0564317 Contract Compliance No. 31-4401733 Contract Compliance No. 

Yes

Non-Collusion Affidavit 

Completed? (Page P-41) Yes

Non-Collusion Affidavit 

Completed? (Page P-41)

No Local Vendor? Y/N Yes Local Vendor? Y/N

Yes

Addendum 

Acknowledgement 

Completed? (Page-48) Yes

Addendum 

Acknowledgement 

Completed? (Page-48)

Yes
Proposal Affidavit 

Completed? (Page P-43) Yes
Proposal Affidavit 

Completed? (Page P-43)

Kirk Williams Company General Temparture Control Inc.The C.D. Whitfiled CO., LLC



Total Cost Total Sum of Total Cost Total Sum of 

in Material and in Material and

Figures ($) Labor Figures ($) Labor

$400,000.00 $410,000.00 $410,000.00 $435,400.00

40,000.00$                   41,000.00$                   

$440,000.00 $451,000.00

10%
Bond Amount (Page P-50)

10%
Bond Amount (Page P-50)

Ohio Farmers Insurance

Bonding Company  (Page 

P-45)
Phildelphia Indemnity 

Insurance Co.

Bonding Company  (Page 

P-45)

$44,000.00

Proposal Bond Amount 

Required (P-47)

$45,100.00

Proposal Bond Amount 

Required (P-47)

31-1201236 Contract Compliance No. 311270804 Contract Compliance No. 

Yes

Non-Collusion Affidavit 

Completed? (Page P-41) Yes

Non-Collusion Affidavit 

Completed? (Page P-41)

Yes Local Vendor? Y/N Yes Local Vendor? Y/N

Yes

Addendum 

Acknowledgement 

Completed? (Page-48) Yes

Addendum 

Acknowledgement 

Completed? (Page-48)

Yes
Proposal Affidavit 

Completed? (Page P-43) Yes
Proposal Affidavit 

Completed? (Page P-43)

General Temparture Control Inc. Fox Mechanical Co. Ulliman Schutte Construction, LLC



Total Cost

in

Figures ($)

$435,400.00

43,540.00$                   

$478,940.00

10%

Travelers Casualty & 

Surety Co. of America

$47,894.00

31-1582279

Yes

No

Yes

Yes

Ulliman Schutte Construction, LLC


